'_ ;UnitEd Naﬁm " Nations Unies UNRESTRIOTED

- ECONOMIC CONSEIL e
- AND 3 ECONOMQUE ' ?g%ﬁ%l. FRENCH |
'SOCIAL COUNCIL  ET SOCIAL |

AD HYG COMMITTEE (N GENOCIDE
SUMMARY RECCRD OF THE TWENTY-THIRD MEETTING

Leke Success, New York
Tuesday, 27 April 1948, at 4:25 p.m,

| ',.:‘Cllairman: Mr, MAKTODS United States of America

‘" Vice-Chairmen: Mr, MCRCZOV Union of Soviet Socialist
L Republics :
- Rapporteur: Mr, AZKOUL ” Lebanon
. Members: China My, LIN MCUSHENG
' France Mr., ORDONNEAU
Poland Mr, RUDZINSKI
Venezuela © Mr., PERRZ PEROZO
- Secretariat: My, SCHWELB Deputy Director of the -
o Division of Human Rights -

Mr. GIRAUD Secretary of the Committee

NOTE: Any corrections of this record should be submitted in
writing, in either of the working languages (English or French))
and within twenty-four hours, to Mr, E. Delavenay, Director, Official
~ Records Division, Room CC-119, Lake Success. Corrsctions shoul.d be
.. accompanied by or incorporated in & letter, on headed note-paper, bearing
the appropriste symbol number and enclosed in an envelope marked "Urgent',
Corrections cen be dealt with more speedily by ths services concerned. if .
delegations will be good enough also to incorporate them in & mimesographed
' topy of the record, , ~

RECEIVED]




T/4C.25/8R.23
Page 2

CONTINU;;TION OF THE DISCUSSICN OF THE PEEAMBIE TO THE LRAFT CONVEN‘J.‘ICN
The CHAI:MA;\] askod tho mombera of tho Committec to

expross their viows on the proposal made at the provious mocting
by tho French roprosontativo to dolote the following phrasc "and
also at tho supprossion and prohibition of tho instigation of

racial, national (and religious) hatrod" from tho Tourth amond-

ment submittod by tho USSR dolegatlon.

My, AZKOUL (Lobanon) (Rapportour) sald that ho had
io;gposcd the insertion of o phrase of this kind into one of tho
Vartic'los of the convention, but ho folt thlat ths plarase reforred
to in tho French amondmont was porfoctly appropristc in tho pro-
amblo to tho convontion,

It was indeced most useful to draw tho attention of tho
gignatories of tho convontion and of pwblic opinion to tho fact
that racial, nationsl and roligious hatred woere at tho bagis of

genboido.

Tho CHATEMAN put tho French roprosentativs's propasal
to the wvotoe.

_ Ihrec votes wore cast for and threc against the proposal.
Thoro was ono abstention,

Tho CHAIRMAN then put to the vote the text of the
fourth amendmont put forward by tho USSR dologabion.

kThis amondmont wag rojoctod by fowr votos againstkthmo.

| My, LIN MOUSHENG (China) nuggestod that the words “which
tho civilized world condsmns" should be added ot the ond of +that
part of the proamblo which had boon oo far approved by the Gomritioo.

‘ Tho propesal of tho Chincsc ro“rosontani% wag adoptod by
gix votes, with ono abstontion.

/Mr . MOROZCV




E/AC.25/5R.23
Pago 3

My . MORCZCV (Union of Soviot Socialist Ropublice) said
that ho had not takon part in the vobo becguse he fevlt that the wording
suggosted by his dolegation exprosscd botter tho notion containod in

the Chinesoc propo al.

Mr. LIN MOUSHENG (Chiﬁa) roturned to the question raised
by the Fronch representativo at tho provious moéting, namely, the
nceessity of connocting the convontion with the circumstances which
had led to ite being drawn up.

The Chinego dslcgation felbt that the convention should‘cont“ain
a roforence to recent ovonts, and ho suggested thorofore that the |
following "paragraph be added to tho preamblo: "The high contracting
partiocs, having been profoundly shocked by many facen’o instances of
gonocide, hereby agree to rrevent and punish the crimé as provided

for in this convention.”

Mr. CRDONNEAU (France) asked that the following phra‘so' be
added to the’parugr'o,ph suggésted by the Chinesé ropresehtatiVe: |
", .. that the intornational military tribunal ot Nﬁromb:erg, in ito
judgmont of 30 Snptomber and 1 October 1946, has punished certain .
persons who have committed thess CI’lm@S... -

" Ho felt it vas necessary that this shoulci be rocalled as ot
loast ‘two cages of gonocide had boen punighed by the Nuremborg tri-

bunal. . The Judgrent in question oonstitu+ed an importent precedent .

which should beo. taken into account in an 1nternatlona,l conventlon on . o

gonocido. It wor obvious that if the Tokyo tribunal wore to pase a- _:‘
verdict of guilt\'f before tho ‘dra:{‘t convention had boen submitt@d bo B
bho General Asgerbly, that precedent cculcl also be mentioned in the
prea,mblo. A% tho prosont. stage, however, any montion of the TO}Q’O

tribur\a.l would projudge the owbcomo of the trial in progress.
| | | Mg, LIN MOUSHENG



 E/AC.25/SR.23
Pogo b

Mr, LIN MOUSHENG (China), supported by the representative‘ o |
of the United States‘ d:f:‘ 1”merica, agreod to the inéertion suggeated

by ‘th‘o French rc;presentative. Ho folt that the preamble should also
sﬁato tho,t. the prevention and punishment of genocide required inter-

national co-iporation.

My, AZXKOUL (Lebanon) (Rapporteur) was opposed to a reference
to the Judgment of the Nuremberg tribunal because tho acts punished
by that ribunal had not been regarded as cases of gonocido but as

. 'cdnstihuting crimes against humanity.

Mp. FEREZ EEROZO (Vonezucla) shared the views of the Lebanose

-representativo.

Mr, CRDCNNEAU (France) suggosted, in order to mcet the
lobjections volced by the representative of Lobanon, that the words
eortnin Persons who have cormitted those crimes" be roplaced by

cortaln persons who have committed analogous acts".

Mr, AZKCUL (Lebanon) (Rapporteur) sgreed with this new

e wording .

'

The CEAIRMAN then put to the vote the following .fax”c:
"The High Contracting Po.rties‘,‘ having been profoundly
‘shock'ed by nany recent instances éf genocide, a,nd hqring :
 ‘taken noto of tho fact that tho International Milltary
‘ Tribunal at Nuremborg, in 1ts Judguont of September 30
and.&thober 1, 1947 » has punishod certain persons who ’
. ‘ha've committod analogous acté “and being oé.ﬁviVnoed that
the ‘prcvén“oioni and puniskmsnt of genocide requiros inter-
national co oneratlon horeby agrae 1o prewnt and punish |

the crime as provided in this convention.
‘ | . /TI'l;'Ls toxt




B/00.25/5R.23
 Pago 5

_Thls text was adoptod by four votes, with throo aﬁsion 5iong

M. KUDZINSKI (Poland) said he had not taken part in the
vote because the proposed text did not contain any mention of

Nazism and Fasgcisn.

Mr. FEIEZ EERCZO (Venezuela) sald he had abstained bocause
thore was no reason to mention the judgment of the Nuremberg tribunal -

in the convention.

The CHATITMAN then put to the vote the whole of ﬁh@ ‘draft E
proarmble reading oo followa: |
"The High Contracting Farties declare that genccide is a
grave crime against mankind which violates the spirit and :
aims of the United Nations and which the clvilized world
condenns ;
"The High Contracting Parties, having been profoundly shocloed
by many recent instances of genocide, and hav;ng tokon note
of tho fact that the International Military Tribuncl ot
Nuremborg, in lts Judgment of Saptember 30 &nd’Qct.Qba:r“ 1 1946,
has punished certain persons who have ‘connnitfed’analogous dct-a
and being convinced that the provention aond punishmont of
genoaida requires international ¢o- -oporation, hereby egrees 1
‘ to prevent and punish the crime a8 provided in this Conventior

The whole of ’the proomble wos adopted by four votes, with threo
abatentions. ' ‘ B

/FINAL PROVISICNS "



had agreed on the text proposod by Tthe Socretariat or on the changes

B/4C.25/SR.23
Pago 6

o FINLL PROVISIONS OF THE DRAFT CONVENTICN

Tho CEALEMAN asked the Committec to oXamine the roport of

tho subscormitteo cntrusted with the task of studying articles XV to -

 XXIV of the dreft convontion drawn up by tho Socrotariat and the
corments made by govermments on this subject (documont E /AG.25/10) '

Ho said that, on the whole, the three menbors of the sub-cormittee

‘ ‘.:hé.t ghould be made therein. He auggested considering last the conto -
| Mlilro:es_ia.l question of tho languages in which tho authentic text of ‘bhé
.convention should be dré.xm up.

MTICIE IVI -- Whst Plates may become Parties to the Convention,
va to boccime Porty to it. ’

Tho CHAIRMAN eaid that in his capaclty as roprosentatbive
the United States of [morica he had suggested to the sub-commltiee
t the General Assombly'rathor than the Beonomic and Social Council

entrusted with the task of inviting tho statos to sign thip convention.

Mr, MOROZGV {Union of Soviet Sociallist Republics) pointed

at the Goneral Assembly held only one session while the Econonic

cial Council held threo. . It would be preierable thoreforse that

sk of isouing invitations should be entrusted to the lottor.

M. ORDONNBAU (France) preferrod that that should bo

5 by tho Goreral Assom’bly, bocause as o rosult of the work of the
srnational Taw Commission genoside might lio outside tho compotonce.'

the Economic ond Social Council. '
| | /The Cormitteo




E/AC.25/9R.23
Page 7
Thé Commnitbee decided by four votss againgt three to entrust the
‘General Assembly with the task of issuing invitations to shates to

glen the convention. The Committes also decided to delete the Flgure
8 in the year date mentloned in sach of the two paragraphs of Article XVIL. .

The whole of Article XVI was adopted unanimously.

ARTICIE XVIT -~ Regervations.

Article XVIT was adopted unanimously,

ARTICIE XVIII -- Coming inbto force of the Convention.

Article XVIIT wae adopted unsnimously.

ARTICIE XIX ~- Duration of the Convention -- Denunciation. v

The CHATRMAN swid that the United States delegatlon was 1n
favour of the first draft proposed by the Secretariat pﬁcoviding that
the convention should wemein in force for five yesrs end be renewable

by taclt consent.

Mr. RUDZINSKI {Poland) observed that in drewing up & conventi_op
againet a crime such as genocide 1t was imposgible to foredee how long it
would remain in effect. The adoption of the Secretariat?us firs’q‘draft
would give the impreéaion that the convenbtlon was a temporary one rand
would apply only for the mext five years. ‘i‘he condemna’cipn of | genocide

should be made perma;rient; for that reason it was proferable not to determine :

the duration.

Mr. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) supported

that point of view.

Mr. AZKOUL (Lebanon), Rapporteur, aleo preferred the second

draft submitted by the Secretariat. There should be a permenent assu:g‘anqe

of the prevention end suppresgion of genocide; it should not depend on ...

political or historical events. | : '
| /M. CRDONNEAU



E/AC .25/SR.23
Poge 8

- Mr. ORBOWNEAU (France) observed shat renewal by taclt fe-, :
affirmation as provided for in the first draft ensured the contirmanc.e
of the convention. Besides, it had the advantage of binding the contracting
parties for a longer time, since denunciation could be effected only on-
" the expiraﬁion of the current period, whereas under the terms of the 'seqond
‘ draft denunciati.on could be effected at any given moment and womld take
effect one year after recelpt of the notification.

The Commitbtes decided by 4 votes to 3 to adopt the first draft

of Article XIX submitted by the Secretariat.

Article XX - Abrogation of the Convention.

The CHATRMAN stated that the United States delegation had
sopoged that the number of members below which the convention would
iage Lo have effect ahbnld ke fized at fifteen. He B.Elcéd for a vote

L thaﬁ pfoposal .

The United States proposel was adopbed unanimounsly.

"Arti’cl‘e XXI - Revision of the Convention.

\

The CHATRMAN reed owt the altermative draft of Article XXI

mitted by the delegation 'of the United States of Americe.

Mr. MOROZOV {(Union of Soviet Sociellet Republice) admitted

t the provisions of that draft, according to which & request for

avisio‘n of the conventlion would not be "bransmitted‘to the General

Loly unless 1% came from one-fourth of the Eigh Contracting Parties,

d give grea’ser force to the convention. He remarked, however, theb
g6 provis:Lons were contra.ry‘to norz:al px‘oced,‘ultré, which permitted any
ber Statefo -submit a question for conglderation by the General Assembl:?‘"
JSER delega.tion would not like Member S‘oefoes to be depr* ved of one of

o essential r'ights. ‘ :
e OR_DONNEAU




- Pago 9

Mzr. ORDONNEAU (France) emphasized that, in principls, nothing
prevented signatory Sta‘cea' from renonncing gome of thelr rights iﬁ order o
to ensufe greater stability for the conVeﬁticn. It was clear ﬂhat |
Member States who had not signed the convention V}ould é’c all time be ”
free to submit to the General Aggembly ariy guestion beering on the.
convention which was of interest to theﬁ. He declared himself, in.’ favour .
of the United States propbsal, |

Speeking as the representative. of the Unitqd States of ,
America, the CHAIRMAN drew the Committee®s attention to ﬁhe fact that . ‘
international conferences led to considerable expense and that the |
Genersl Assembly would be in & better position to decide on the actlon
it wonld teke if requests for a vevision of the convention ceme from

one-fourth of the signatories rather then from a single State.

The Committee adopbed by € votes to 1, with one abstenbion,

the dvaft of Article XLT submitted by the delegabion of the United

Statesn bf‘ Americs.

Article XXII - Notifications by the Secretary-Cenersl.

Article XXIT wag adopbed ﬁzmnimously.

Article XXTIIT - Deposit of the Orlginal of the Convention -Transmisﬂic;n‘_

of coplea to Governments.

' In the intereste of unanimity, Mr. MCROZOV (Union of Soviet
Soéialist Republica) wi”bhdrew the proposel he had submitted to the | e
Sub-~Committes. | | e

Mr, RUDZINSKT (Poland) did mot insiet that the Committee shc.uld.

adopt the text proposed by the Seoretariat.

The CHATRMAN put to the vote the draft submitted by the

delegabion of the. United States of America. |
/The draft



= ‘E/AC 25/SR 23
; Pago 10

' Tne avaft of Arblcle XXITT submitted by the delegation of the -

Mitod States of Americe was adopted umenimously.

rticle XXIV - Regigtration of the Convéntion.

Article XXIV was adopted unanimously.

Article XXV - Langﬁaaea - Dete of the Convention.

‘The CHATRMAN, spesking on behelf of the €imalbttee, thenked
the Secretariet for ite excellent work. The detailed note prepared
by the Secretariat and embodied inl the anmex to the Sub-CommiﬁteaPs
repor'b would not fail to help the Committee in its work. ’
He informed the Committee that in the Sub-Oommittee the deleg&tions of'
';he’ USSR, and. Polend held the view that the convention should be drafted in
ihe f\"ive officiael languages, while the delégation of the United States of

merica felt thet it should be drafted in the two working languages only.

Mr. RUDZINSKT (Poland) pointed out that it was the usual practice
;0 draft all important documents of the United Nations in the filve officiel
wnguages. A convention as important as the one it was now propoﬂ,.éd to adogk

ould certainly receive the seme treatment.

Mr. LIN (China), Mr. EEREZ-PEROZO (Venezuela) and Mr. AZKOUL

anon ), Rapporteur , Supported that poimt of view.

Mr CRDONNEAU ‘(Frence) had no objection to the convention
18 drafted. in the five official lengnages, but wished to point out
angeryinherent in the"exis’cence of five equally valid texts, eagpecially
> cage of & qonvenﬁion that would be interpreted by tribunals. It |
1 not bé foz'gotten thgt intérpretation of texts of oriminal law was. .
restrictive 3 conseéuently, there was & risk shet a tribunal faced "
five equally valid texts would apply the text permitting the narrowest

i€ rpretat ion

“/Speaking



B/iC.25/SR.23
CPage 1L

Speeking a8 the representetive of the United States of America,
thé CEAISMAN stated that , in the interests of unenimity, he was prepared
to accept the drefting of the conventi_on in the five of'fici’al lenguages.

The Committee decid@d-unanimously that th‘e convenbion should be

drafted in the five official languages, the five texts being equally .

valld.

The meeting rose at 6:15 p.m.



